C-9

From: Miriam Enriguez

To: foil

Cc: miriam.enriguez@se.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invoice collection request for Choice Hotels
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:10:19 PM

Attachments: ATT00001

Choice Hotels Implementation LOA OH771.pdf
MissingInvoices.xls

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Terrence D. McCracken,

Schneider Electric is currently undertaking an invoice collection exercise for Choice Hotels. As
part of this exercise we require access to the invoices for the accounts and periods detailed in
the attached summary.

These invoices can be emailed directly to us at miriam.enriquez@se.com (cc to
invoices@ems.schneider-electric.com). Alternatively, you can help by adding us to the
monthly distribution list (provided this will not interrupt the delivery of invoices for payment
purposes) or online access to these invoices is available and can be provided to Schneider
Electric, we can collect all required invoices directly from the vendor website(s), upon
provision of the relevant credentials (URL, login and password).

Please note, we require hard-copies / electronic copies of the requested invoices. Original
documents should not be redirected to Schneider Electric. Please do not change the current
billing address. This is not a request to make changes to the account.

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this request. Should you have any queries on
this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at miriam.enriquez(@se.com.

Miriam Enriquez
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CHOICE

HOTELS

AGENCY AUTHORIZATION LETTER

February 24, 2022

Mr. David Bonn

Schneider Electric

10350 Ormsby Park Place, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40223 USA

Dear David:

By way of this letter, Quality Inn Sandusky (Sandusky Vending) (“Our Hotel”), Doing Business As (DBA) a Quality
Inn - branded hotel grants Summit Energy Services, Inc., (a Schneider Electric Group company (“Schneider
Electric”)) exclusive authorization to act on behalf of Our Hotel, as utility representative and agent in requesting
and receiving invoice copies and related information and data feeds with utilities, transmission companies, and
energy suppliers of the hotel with respect to activities pertaining to utility responsibilities of the hotel.

This exclusive authorization shall be in effect from the date of this letter and until such time as we cancel our
agreement with Schneider Electric.

Sincerely,

Connie Cummings
Name (Printed

Connie @unmings
Sighature

Area Manager
Title

2/24/23
Date

Internal






MissingInvoices

		Client		Site		Account		Alternative account Identifier		Country		State		Type		Commodity		Vendor		Invoice frequency		Periods requested		Client comments

		Choice Hotels		OH771		13336-0				USA		OH		Utility		Water		Erie County Sewer & Water		monthly		01 Jan 2023 - 30 Jan 2023,31 Jan 2023 - 01 Mar 2023

		C = Credit Note		R = Reissued Invoice		O = Others		U = Unknown






